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Walter Williams - Fwd: Petition 1854 - ABS Property Management request to vacate an alley behind

Michigan Ave.

From: Keith McCrary

To: Walter Williams

Date: 7/6/2018 2:32 PM

Subject: Fwd: Petition 1854 - ABS Property Management request to vacate an alley behind Michigan

Ave.

Attachments: Petition 1854 - ABS Property Management, requewt to vacate an alley.pdf

walter,

Enter this on the smart sheet, we are not involved. This is MDOT R.O.W..

Keith McCrary

Supervisor of Maps and Records
Survey Bureau

City Engineering Division
Department of Public Works
313-224-3970
mccraryk@detroitmi.gov

Mike Duggan, Mayor

>>> Pamela Parker 12/7/2017 4:41 PM >>>

Pamela Parker

Executive Secretary III

Department of Public Works

Suite 611 CAYMC

Telephone Number (313) 224-3901

Fax Number (313) 224-1464
Parkerp@detroitmi.gov
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